

MARTYNA ELERIAN

Summary

I am navigating between the worlds of school and academia. I have a Master's degree in History and a PhD in International Relations and European Studies. At the same time, I have been teaching Humanities in international schools for more than a decade. My expertise and experience in the fields of history, social sciences and education allow me to take an interdisciplinary approach in the way I conceptualise and apply my research.

Skill Highlights

- In depth knowledge in the fields of Global Citizenship, International and Intercultural Education
- Research planning and implementation including Mixed-Methods designs
- Pedagogical competence: lesson planning & implementation, assessment, class management

Experience

Assistant Headteacher of Vocational Training - 2021 to 2023

Cambridge Online Education, UK

- Develop specialist courses in Education, Early Education, Humanities and Social Sciences
- Deliver courses and teaching materials to supplement classroom lessons in a virtual learning environment

History Examiner and Assessment Specialist – 2021-present

Cambridge Assessment International Education, UK

- Assessing A-level scripts to the required standard in the given examination year

Humanities Teacher – 2010 to 2022, Cyprus

- Responsible for the development and internationalisation of the school's Key Stage 3 Humanities curriculum. Teaching Key Stage 3, IGCSE and GCE Geography, History, and Sociology

Education

PhD: International Relations and European Studies - 2020

The University of Nicosia, Cyprus

Master's degree: History - 2009

Nicolaus Copernicus University, Poland

Certifications

- Post Graduate Certificate in Education
- Cambridge Certificate of Proficiency in English, CPE